



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, }
County of Cambria, } ss.

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of Cambria held at Ebensburg in the said County, on the Fourth day of March A. D. 1895, before the Honorable Judge of the said Court: Upon the petition of divers inhabitants of the township of Shicklick in the said County, setting forth that they ~~labor under inconvenience for want of a~~ ^{road} ~~or highway, to lead from a road~~ ^{have been lately vacated & supplied} ~~by order of Council from a point on the road leading from~~ ^{located in Shicklick Township to Carrolltown Township where} ~~Sickel in Shicklick Township to Carrolltown Township where~~ ^{this road intersects with the road leading to Shicktown} ~~on the property of Andrew Trever in Shicklick Township to a~~ ^{point on the property of W. D. Jones where the same inter} ~~sects with the road leading to Ebensburg in the Township~~ ^{of Cambria which road (if confirmed by the Court)} ~~will be very injurious to grain petteners and~~ ^{comes to the inhabitants of the Township through which the} ~~same shall pass.~~

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and lay out the same according to law. The Court upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint Paul Garner SURVEYOR, and Peter Caspell & Alex. Grief

Re-VIEWERS, to view the ground proposed for said road, and if they view the same, and shall agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed to lay out the same, having respect to the shortest distance and the best ground for a road, and in such manner as shall do the least injury to private property, and also be, as far as practicable, agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, and that they make a report of their proceedings to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said County, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a public or private road, together with a plot or draft thereof, and the courses and distances, and references to the improvements through which it may pass.

BY THE COURT.

ATTEST:

J. D. Darby,
Clerk.

To the Honorable the Judge within named.

We, the undersigned, persons appointed by the within order of Court, to review the road therein mentioned, respectfully report: That having been present at the review of the said road, and having all been first severally sworn, in pursuance of the said order, we did review the same, and have laid out and do return for public use the following road: Beginning at a point where the road from Bethel to Carrolltown intersects the Ebensburg road, on land of Wm. D. Jones; thence through improved land of said Wm. D. Jones, north 36 degrees west, 26 rods. thence in same north 47 degrees west, 20 rods. thence in same, north 84 degrees west, 4 rods. Thence same course, through improved land of Philip Anstead 24 rods, thence in same, south 87 degrees west, at 34 rods intersecting the above mentioned road leading from Bethel to Carroll town. Thence we retain said old road to the the point of its Junction with the Nicktown road, within mentioned. The part of the old road retained is of good grade, excepting a short hill, which can be reduced to reasonable grade with less expense than would be required to open a new road around it. And further we report damages to land-owners along said road, for loss of land, and fencing the said as follows: Philip Anstead \$120. Wm. D. Jones, \$130. We also subjoin hereto a plot or draft of said road, showing that part of the old road vacated and supplied, and the part retained; and we are of opinion that the same is necessary for a public road.

Witness our hands this ninth day of May, A.D. 1895.



Paul Mahler
Peter Campbell
Alfred Greiff

Mr. D. Jones

Supplied

N. 87° E 38° E

5.478

5.268

Vacated

and to standing

Philip

Anstead

Retained

Time

Paul Mahner 2 days 12 Miles

Peter Campbell 1 " 9 "

Alex Grief 1 " 9 "

Andrew

Orcer

R. to K. station

R. to B. T. Ch.

NOTE.—“It shall be the duty of all persons appointed in the several counties of this Commonwealth to view and review any public or private road or bridge, if they shall decide in favor of locating said road or bridge, to endeavor to procure from the persons over whose land such location may be made releases from all claims for damages that might arise from the opening of such road or the building of such bridge; and in every case where said viewers shall fail to procure such releases, and it shall appear to them that any damages will be sustained, it shall be their duty to assess the damages and make report thereof signed by a majority of their number, and return the same, together with all releases obtained, to the Court of Quarter Sessions, and the damages so assessed shall be conclusive, or may be subject to appeal, review or modification, as may be provided by existing laws in the different counties of this Commonwealth.”

"The persons appointed as aforesaid shall view such ground, and if they shall agree that there is occasion for a road, they shall proceed to lay out the same, having respect to the shortest distance, and the best ground for a road, and in such manner as shall do the least injury to private property, and also be, as far as practicable, agreeable to the desire of the petitioners."

"The viewers, as aforesaid, shall make report, at the next term of said Court, and in the said report shall state particularly: first, who of them were present at the view; second, whether they were severally sworn or affirmed; third, whether the road desired be necessary for a public or private road; they shall also annex and return to the Court a plot or draft thereof, stating the courses and distances, and noting briefly the improvements through which it may pass; and, whenever practicable, the viewers shall lay out the said roads at an elevation not exceeding five degrees (except at the crossing of ravines and streams), where, by moderate filling and bridging, the declination of the road may be preserved within that limit."

No. 3 Sept Decs: 1894 R.R.

25.

Order to be view a road leading
from Sackett's in Chalk Hill Park, to
Casselltown, commencing at
point where said road intersects
Hathorn road on property of Hathorn
Trces, to be found on the property of
H. D. Jones where said road enters
Central Chalk Hill road.

James
Paul Johnson
John Campbell
Mrs. Smith

Filed June 1895

90
C. H. Bailey
~~CHAS. BAILEY, CINCINNATI, O.~~

26 June 1895 - Read and confirmed riser and
ordered to be opened 30 ft. under

30 Oct. 1895. Report of Reviewers Confirmed
absolutely by consent of parties By the Court
see Bench Book

To the Honorable A. V. Barker Justice
dent Judge of the Quarter Sessions
Court of the County of Cambria State
of Pennsylvania.

The petition of the undersigned
inhabitants of Blacklick Township County
and State aforesaid, respectfully represent
submit: That a road hath been lately
~~created~~ ^{created} by order of Court, from a point
on the road leading from Bethel in Black
lick Township to Camelltown Borough
where said roads intersects with the
road leading to Nicktown on the prop-
erty of Andrew Picer in Blacklick Twp.
to a point on the property of Wm. Jones
where the same intersects with the road
leading to Obensburg in the Township
of Cambria: ~~Which~~ road (if confirmed
by the Court) will be very injurious to
your petitioners and burdensome
to the inhabitants of the Township

Through which the same shall pass
Your petitioners therefore pray
to appoint proper persons to re-
view the said road and parts ad-
jacent, and make report to the next
Court, and they will survey etc

Philip Ho Jones
George Boring
Benjamin H. Boring
Jas. E. Boring
J. H. Boring
Steward Miller
A. D. Rowland

Charles Jones
Simon Adams
~~W. E. Jones~~
J. L. Slicher
J. H. Jones
J. H. Jones

Elias Rowland
Jas. S. Boring
Wm. S. Boring
W. E. Jones

J. D. Reese
John Rippe
Ellsworth Rowland
J. H. Boring
J. L. Wagner

James George
C. H. Boring
Leander Bush
J. H. Reese
Peter Wagner

W. C. Ketchum
H. S. Rowland

Eli. D. Jones

R. D. Evans

R. D. Jones

Ed. W. Evans

Re. W. S. Thiringer

Al. L. L. L. L.

Charles E. L. L.

George L. L.

J. H. L.

Thos. D. L.

John B. L.

Walter L.

Amiel L.

Edwin L.

Ed. L. L.

H. J. L.

John L.

Walter L.

In the matter of the Petition for a review
for a road to be laid out in Blacklick
and Cambria Townships a part of which
crosses lands owned by Philip ~~Simmons~~ and
Wm D. Jones. Having signed the original
petition for a review under misrepresenta-
tions and false statements of the party
presenting the petition to us ^{we} hereby
ask him to withdraw from original
petition, and join in with the petition-
ers for a review.

John A. Hines

Wm. J. Hines

John P. Hines

Andrew D. Hines

Ben. Hines

John D. Hines

H. L. Hines

W. J. Hines

J. V. Huffman

W. Hines

John Hines

Vol. 3 Sept Dec 1894 R.D.
Petition of Citizens of
Blacklick Township
for an order to
return

And now March 4th 1895
The Court appointed
Paul Yahrer. ~~James Yahrer~~
Peter Campbell. Alex Grieb
return

By the Court,
Filed 4 March 1895

Wm. REED & Beade
ATTORNEY AT LAW,
EBENSBURG, PA.

To The Honorable A. V. Barker, President
Judge of the Court of Quarter sessions
of Cambria County, Pennsylvania

We the undersigned appointed by
the annexed order respectfully report
that after giving notice as required by
law and having all been present
at the view of the ground proposed
for such road to be vacated and
supplied and having all been first
severally sworn or affirmed according
to law. We in pursuance of said order
have layed out and do return for Public
use the following road to wit.

Beginning at a point in said road
where the same intersects with the road
leading to Ticktown on the property of
Andrew Percors in Blacklick Township
thence North twenty eight and three fourth
degrees East one hundred and twenty six
feet thence North fifty four degrees East
five hundred and sixty five feet thence
North sixty nine and one half degrees East
two hundred and eighty one feet thence North
Eighty two and one half degrees East
Six hundred and seventy feet thence North
Eighty seven and three fourth degrees East
Eleven hundred and seventy feet thence
North eighty nine and three fourth degrees

East two hundred and Eighty feet thence
North Eighty five and three fourths degrees
East four hundred and fifty five feet
along the route of the road to be supplied to
this point opposite Phillip Austitt's House thence
North eighty seven degrees East five hundred
and seventy feet thence south eighty two
and one fourth degrees East four hundred
and seventy nine feet thence south fifty
four and one fourth degrees East three
hundred and thirty five feet thence south
thirty seven and one half degrees East four
hundred and nineteen feet to a point on the
property of William D. Jones. where the same
intersects with the road leading to Eburning
in the Township of Cambria said road as
afore said laid out we are of the opinion is
necessary for a public road and we
recommend the same - and vacate that
part of said public road described as
follows Beginning at a point in said
road at Phillip Austitt's House thence
south forty one degrees East five hundred
and twelve feet thence south sixty and
one half degrees East two hundred and
thirty seven feet thence south eighty ~~per~~
degrees East one hundred and seventy
nine feet thence south seventy five degrees
East One hundred and twenty seven feet thence

South eighty nine and three fourths
degrees East two hundred and fifteen
feet thence South Eighty and one half
degrees East one hundred and
sixty seven feet thence South Eighty
nine and three fourths degrees East
three hundred and fifty five
feet We vacate this road because
it is useless inconvenient and burdensome
the grade on a portion of the road
is fifteen and one half feet to the
hundred feet and ought therefore
to be vacated and have viewed
& vacated the same and as
the new road passes through
Phillip Austitt & William D. Jones land
we assess for Phillip Austitt
twenty dollars damages and
for William D. Jones twenty dollars
damages a plot or draft is
herewith attached or enclosed
Witness our hands this 29th day
of November 1894

J. Leard Elder

~~Hugh Edwards~~

Alexander J. Evans

J. Leard Elder 2 days @ 4.00 8.00

Hugh Edwards 10 miles 1.00

Alexander J. Evans 1 day 2.00

13.00

Emilia

J. Leard Elder 2 days @ 4.00 8.00

Hugh Edwards 10 miles 1.00

Alexander J. Evans 2 days 4.00

3 miles 3.00

117.60

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
County of Cambria } ss.

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of Cambria
held at Ebensburg in the said County, on the 29th day of
October A. D. 1894, before the Honorable the Judges of the same
Court: Upon the petition of divers inhabitants of the township of Blacklick
in the said County, setting forth that ~~they labor under inconvenience for want of~~

~~road or highway, to lead from~~
~~a public road having since been laid out leading from~~
~~Bethel in Blacklick Township to the Borough of Lewisburg~~
~~in said County. The Petitioners therefore pray the Court to appoint~~
~~three persons qualified according to law to view, vacate and supply~~
~~a part of the above mentioned road as follows to wit: To vacate~~
~~that part of said road commencing at a point in said~~
~~road where the same intersects with the road leading to~~
~~Kicktown on the property of Andrew Pricer in Blacklick~~
~~Township to a point on the property of William D. Jones,~~
~~where the same intersects with the road leading to Ebensburg in~~
~~the Township of Cambria, and to lay out and supply that portion~~
~~vacated from the point where the present road intersects with the~~
~~road leading from Kicktown on the premises of Andrew Pricer in Blacklick~~
~~Township to a point on premises of William D. Jones in Cambria Township~~
~~where the said road intersects with the road leading to Ebensburg~~
~~as aforesaid~~

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to ^{vacate, supply} view, and lay out the
same according to law. The Court upon due consideration had of the premises, do
order and appoint J. L. Elder SURVEYOR,
and Wm. Edwards & Alex. Evans

^{viewers, to} VIEWERS, to view the ground proposed for said
road, and if they ^{view the same, and shall agree that there is occasion for such}
road, they shall proceed to ^{lay out the same, having respect to the shortest distance}
and the best ground for a road, and in such manner as shall do the least injury to
private property, and also be, as far as practicable, agreeable to the desire of the
petitioners, and that they make a report of their proceedings to the next Court
of Quarter Sessions to be held for said County, stating particularly whether they
judge the same necessary for a public or private road, together with a plot or draft
thereof, and the courses and distances, and references to the improvements through
which it may pass.

BY THE COURT.

Attest:

Jas. L. Darby
Clerk.

NOTE.—"It shall be the duty of all persons appointed in the several counties of this Commonwealth to view and review any public or private road or bridge, if they shall decide in favor of locating said road or bridge, to endeavor to procure from the persons over whose land such location may be made releases from all claims for damages, that might arise from the opening of such road or the building of such bridge; and in every case where said viewers shall fail to procure such releases, and it shall appear to them that any damages will be sustained, it shall be their duty to assess the damages and make report thereof signed by a majority of their number, and return the same, together with all releases obtained, to the Court of Quarter Sessions, and the damages so assessed shall be conclusive, or may be subject to appeal, review or modification, as may be provided by existing laws in the different counties of this Commonwealth."

"The persons appointed as aforesaid shall view such ground, and if they shall agree that there is occasion for a road, they shall proceed to lay out the same, having respect to the shortest distance, and the best ground for a road, and in such manner as shall do the least injury to private property, and also be, as far as practicable, agreeable to the desire of the petitioners."

"The viewers, as aforesaid, shall make report, at the next term of said Court, and in the said report shall state particularly: first, who of them were present at the view; second, whether they were severally sworn or affirmed; third, whether the road desired be necessary for a public or private road; they shall also annex and return to the Court a plot or draft thereof, stating the courses and distances, and noting briefly the improvements through which it may pass; and, whenever practicable, the viewers shall lay out the said roads at an elevation not exceeding five degrees (except at the crossing of ravines and streams), where, by moderate filling and bridging, the declination of the road may be preserved within that limit."

Order to view a road leading
from Bethel in Blacksville
down to the Broad River
thence running by
Smiths River road interest
at Town Road in Liberty
thence Smiths River road
to the Liberty of W. S. Jones
thence Smiths River road
thence running

James
D. Elder
Wm. Edwards
H. Edwards

Filed Dec. 1794.

Charles Pauling City Engineer
Albany N.Y.

13 Jan. 1895. Read and confirmed miss and the
parts supplied ordered to be opened soft and
By the Court

To the Honorable A.V. Barker, President Judge of the Court of Quarter Sessions of Cambria County.

The petition of the undersigned ~~petitioners~~

~~petitioners~~ respectfully represents:

That a public road has long since been laid out leading from Bethel; in Blacklick Township, to the borough of Carrolltown in said County. The petitioners therefore pray the Court to appoint three persons qualified according to law to view, vacate and supply a part of the above mentioned road as follows, to wit: To vacate that part of said road commencing at a point in said road where the same intersects with the road leading to Nicktown on the property of Andrew Pricer, in Blacklick Township, to a point on the property of William D. Jones, where the same intersects with the road leading to Ebensburg, in the Township of Cambria, and to lay out and supply that portion vacated from the point where the present road intersects with the road leading from Nicktown on the premises of Andrew Pricer, in Blacklick Township, to a point on premises of William D. Jones, in Cambria Township, where the said road intersects with the road leading to Ebensburg, as aforesaid: And make report of their proceedings to the next Term of said Court.

And they will ever pray, &c.

Names.

Names.

Henry Fred H. S. S. S. S.

Chas Edwards

Edwin S. Reese

Levi H. Francis

Levi H. Francis

Edwin S. Reese

El. D. Jones

William D. Jones

John D. Jones

Malcolm Jones

N. A. Luther
Harry, C. Ager,

W. D. Dobbins
Henry D. Dobbins

Joe B. Dobbins

William D. Dobbins

John D. Dobbins

Fred die. Dobbins

Wm. L. Dobbins

Webb Dobbins

Joseph Dobbins

J. T. Crawford

H. A. Crawford

Patrick Dobbins

John D. Dobbins

John St. Louis Supervisor

Thomas B. Williams

No. 3 Sep 4 Sept 1894
Petition for the appointment of
viewers to view and supply a part
of a public road leading from
Heibel, in Blacklick Twp to Can-
collon,

And now Oct 29th
1894 petition read
and J. L. Eder
Hugh Edwards
and Alex Evans
appointed viewers
By the Court.

Filed 29 Oct 1894

Esam

370